Minutes Hilltown Township Supervisors February 18, 1974

The meeting was called to order by the chairman, Paul Frankenfield.

Before reading the minutes of the last meeting, Feryl Spanninger suggested that the reading of the minutes could be dispensed with as all supervisors and Mr. Wilson receive a copy of the minutes a week or more before the next meeting. This suggestion was put into a motion and approved unanimously. The minutes of the last meeting and the Treasurer's Report were read and approved.

The date tentatively set up for a conference between Mr. Seidel and his attorney and the supervisors was not suitable so another tentative date of March 28th was set up. Mr. Wilson will contact Mr. Abarbanel, attorney for Mr. Seidel for approval of this date.

A motion was made by Dale Hartshorne and seconded by Paul Frankenfield to pay bills as presented.

The police January report was read.

The 1973 yearly report of the Sellersville Fire Co. was read noting that nine calls were answered in Hilltown Township.

A letter from Mr. Leister of Richard Cowan and Associates was read giving us the front footages of the Kennilworth property for the purpose of street lighting assessment. With this letter there was an enclosure listing all the sub-division involvementssof the township and Cowan Associates.

A letter from the Department of Transportation was read with an enclosure of an "Escaltor Clause" that is to be included in the bids proposals for fuel and road oils. It was decided to include a police car in the bid proposals.

Dale Hartshorne had information from the Association of Township Supervisors relative to having consultants come into our office with advice on how to run a municipal office. A motion was made by Dale Hartshorne and seconded by Paul Frankenfield to have Dalecontact them and have this done.

Dorothy Gutekunst reported overdue payments for engineæring fees on the Green Meadows Development and the Jamesway Plaza Development. These accounts were given to Mr. Wilson to contact.

A letter from the Telford Fire Company was read inviting the supervisors to attend the housing of its new pumper on Saturday, June 14th. Dorothy Gutekunst was instructed to notify them that two of our supervisors, Dale Hartshorne and Paul Frankenfield will attend.

Feryl Spanninger had a letter on the Federal Flood Insurance Program which was passed on to Paul Frankenfield and Dale Hartshorne for perusal.

A letter from Pera Real Estate Inc. was read concerning the use of a property at 1014 Quarry Road and an intrepetation of the Zoning-Highway Commercial. Nancy Kozlowski of Pera Real Estate was present and she was advised to refer the petition to the Zoning Board.

A letter was read from H. Franklin Rice offering 52 acres to be bought by the township as land for recreation. This offer will be considered along with other offers received.

A estimate of \$1400.00 a year for janitorial service was received and read by Dale Hartshorne. After discussion, it was given to Mr. Heidrich for follow-up.

Paul Frankenfield presented his report on roads to be resurfaced this year in priority order. After discussion, a motion was made by Dale Hartshorne and seconded by Feryl Spanninger to accept this report. A suugestion was made to reconstruct part of Schwenk Mill Road as a goal for 1975.

-Minutes-

-2-----

February 18, 1974

A newspaper clipping from the Doylestown Intelligencer about a home for delinquent girls was presented to the supervisors by Mrs. Lampson. She was questioning on behalf of some neighbors and herself whether permission had been given by the supervisors for this project. Having had no prior knowledge of the situation, Mr. Hartshorne said he would contact the County and ask them to have a representative at our next township meeting, March 4th to explain the project.

Gale Hartshorne moved to adjourn the meeting, it was seconded by Paul Frankenfield and approved by all.

Respectfully submitted,

Feryl Spanninger, Secretary-Trasurer

diete.

toop of available properties

South fundament. We have the be then set for the back of the transformer of the back of th

Mg. Fred Patton, Maige Powers and Finite claimer and stanking a fight, birning, wolth, etc. dilef here and fin beinging a fight and inspect bing.

the sub- the supreview of she with the plane firm

aparting in the towarbly, abandmind cers, and some at the sumyours. A letter will be used to pin bioshing bin in the

the support of the property must be a training of the second the second of the second

cultation was with relation to traces the loss anythin. I betting

in letter to Sun 1900, nil tree for the second to the property had to

The second states of the secon

A latter was roug from the formation of a light at the Revenues bending the tornianil for restaursing of a light at the Revenues Beyler School.

A populoe and proceived sizes from Scallower, indication to the Scales Heatings to be bets for Elece Lindson and Heaty Comtents on Hareh 11th, 7:30 Talk.